From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 10:33 AM

To: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal

Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal; Boring, Susan
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Delta Effects Section Tables/Figures

The numbering works, but inclusion of the figures is with the caveat that we actually need them to tell your
story/summary called the biological opinion. Otherwise, having them as part of our admin record still makes the
cut of inclusion in our analysis. Remember, all information is interesting, but not all is necessary.

Jeft--you have/had the Delta section open in the ROCON drive. Did you forget to close it, or are you still
working in it? If the latter, please let me know when you're done.

Susan--I'd like to take a look at the revisions before you do your magic. How long do you need?

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Fri, May 3, 2019 at 10:25 AM J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov> wrote:
At least whoever reads this down the line cannot say we didn't provide the information we looked at in our
analysis.....

On Fri, May 3, 2019 at 10:23 AM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
wrote:
I think that's how it will have to be, and that part of the numbering is just hard-typed in next to the
hyperlinked cross-reference.

On Fri, May 3, 2019 at 10:17 AM Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov> wrote:
Thanks, Jeff. I've captioned the tables and will insert them into the text doc today. ALL tables and figures
will be at the end of the Delta section.



http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

About the figures - if we are going to keep those 3 (actual 30) figures in, I'm not sure how to label them...I
guess 14 a-j, 15 a-j, and 16 a-j (and have the text cross-reference to the first one).

Garwin/Cathy, thoughts?
Susan

On Fri, May 3, 2019 at 10:12 AM J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov> wrote:
Morning Susan,

Latest version with Maria's comments addressed is on the share drive.

\ROC-Long term Operations\2019 Consultation\Draft BO\Draft BiOp\2 ESA\2.5 Effects of the
Action\Delta Division\2.5 and 2.6 Deltamr--jss

I would prefer to keep figures 14-16 in as we had the additional locations done for us and they were not part
of the batch of locations done in the BA. I do have one section in the text that discusses the velocity plots
(Section 2.5.6.3 -Velocity Density Modelling) and 1 should explicitly refer to these plots again in text (which
I now see that I didn't).

On Thu, May 2, 2019 at 3:42 PM Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov> wrote:
Hey Jeff -

I'm getting ready to format the Tables and Figures with captions and correct numbers. Then, once you are
done with the text, I can combine the documents so that the section will all be in one place. Please let me
know when you are finished with your edits to the text.

Before I do that though, I need you to make a decision about Figures 14-16 - those are the ones that are
actually a series of 12+ figures each.

Also, as we discussed, I will be deleting Figures 11, 12, and 13 and just leaving the tables to illustrate those
points.

Thanks!
Susan

ON DETAIL WITH NOAA FISHERIES THRU 6/17/19
NMEFS Phone: 916-930-3616

Regional Transportation Coordinator, Biologist
Pacific SW Region, Ecological Services

2800 Cottage Way, W-2606

Sacramento, CA 95825

Office Phone: (916) 414-6537 (preferred phone)
Mobile Phone: (916) 335-3943
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